Pat Krawczyk

From: Eleanor Casper

Sent: 02 August 2021 11:55

To: General Planning Enquiries

Cc: Pat Krawczyk; Eva Buxton; Brogan Barker; sallyrs977@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Non-material amendment to application CHE/21/00137/FUL at 28 Ringwood
Meadows

Attachments: bricks.jpeg; doubleroll_tile_anthracite-small,jpeg

Hello,

RE: Non-material amendment to application CHE/21/00137/FUL at 28 Ringwood Meadows

Please could someone set up a new NMA application on the system for the above application.

The email chain below and attached photos are sufficient for the required information which seeks to make a minor
change to the approved plans with slightly different facing brick and roof tiles

Application description — ‘Non-material amendment to CHE/21/00137/FUL for minor change to approved materials’
Once the application has been set up on the system could you please contact Ms Sturgess by email

(sallyrs977@gmail.com) or phone (07890502212) so she can arrange payment of the relevant £34 fee. The
determination timeframe is 28 days which may need to be amended on uniform.

Thank you,

Eleanor Casper Planning Officer BSc (Hons) MSc

Email eleanor.casper@chesterfield.qov.uk

Contact Number 01246 959681

Office Address  Development Management, Town Hall, Rose Hill, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S40 1LP

Please note | am currently working from home due to the coronavirus pandemic
www.chesterfield.qgov.uk

From:

Sent: 2

To: Eleanor Casper

Subject: Materials

Hello planning,

| sent this e mail to Eleanor Casper on Monday and have not had a reply as yet, | was wondering if someone would
be able to give me a quick call on my mobile to discuss the situation i'm in,i just need to know if i'm ok to use the
materials as given, only due to the current situation in not being able to find materials | can’t place an order till |
hear from yourselves that | can go ahead.

Thank you
Sally Sturgess.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
Hello Eleanor,

Re : Planning application CHE/21/00137/FUL

You were not in the office on Friday when | telephoned to inform you of my chosen building materials for my
extension at 28 Ringwood Avenue, Newbold, S41 8RB.



Due to the limited supplies of building materials at the moment it has taken a while for me to find the stock, i am
now confirming to you the bricks and roof tiles to be used for the extension.

The bricks are Forterra County Multi Rustic 73mm

The roof tiles are Breedon Double Roll Concrete in Anthracite, these being in keeping with the other bungalows on
the avenue, in fact a similar one has recently been put on at no:8.

Photos attached above.

| have sent these details to you as you were dealing with my application , will you let me know if you have had to

pass the details onto someone else , or if you are able to input the details, or you require any further information/
details before | go ahead.

Thanking you,

Sally Sturgess.



